THE AYLMER  EXPRESS

The Express began publication in October 1879 under the name of the

"Aylmer Paper" and took its present name at the start of 1880. The
history of the newspaper press in Aylmer is detailed in M, L. Aldrich's
POCKET DIRECTORY OF THE TOWN OF AYLMER... April 1888, The founder was
T. We Michael; upon his death in 1885 he was succeeded by his son Bion
Michael. By 1890 it had passed to David H. Price, when the extant

publishers files begin,

The collation and notes follow:

Contents of this film:

Volume 12, 1890 - Dec. 31, 1891,

Volume 13,

Volume 14, Nov., 23rd - notes the completion of
a new office.
Contains a Christmas Number.
Start and end of this volume badly creased.
With the issue of July 16 the paper was
taken over by E. C., Monteith & Co., when

D, He Price became Postmaster of Aylmer.

With the issue of June 1l4th, Price

again became proprietor.




